54 88 Minutes of the Governing Body Meeting 6/10/2015 The eighth youerning Body meeting of Government College For Women (Autonomous), Kumliakonam was held on 6/10/15 at N3 DA.M in the Principal's room Dr. W. Tayaseeli Asst. Controller of Earmnations welcomed the gathering . Dr. A. John Merina R. J.D. the State Grovernment Nominee started the discussion on introducing new courses like Botany: Dr. Bernice Educationalist suggested that it would better to have courses like Home Science, Nurition & Dieties many broneument collèges do not have courses Dr. P. HenraLatha, Controller of Examination in the discussion said that courses like can be started since there is a great demand for it. Dr. S. Parthasarathy, university Nominie sugges that as there are coursed like ecohomies and Commerce, BCA Can be Started Dr. A. John Merina RJD, the State Government Nominee felt that Mchinical Courses like Visual Communication can also be started since it is a technological era, De S. Parthasarthy, University Nombee and Dr Bernie. Educationalist referred many colleges which difficulties in capitali Dr. Bernie Bernett, Educationalist felt very worked or poor strength of permanent Staff. While discussing work of NAKE Dr. 3. Parathasarthy on the proparatory University Nominee suggested That the only thing to be done immediately is documentation which win on the day of facing NAAC. When the was a discussion on placement Dr. Bernie Bernett, Educationalist suggested that a new mail ID Can be created seperately making a slight change in the College Mail ID' which will thelp in getting more information from the Alumini for placement. The

enquired about the skill base subjects whether they are in common or major base and requested the senior staffs members to share their opinion in bringing out new reforms in the College Dr. A. John Merina, RJD(ijc) State Government Nominee pointed out there are already & CCTV Cameras and again to more CCTV Cameras are to be fixed very soon. It was suggested that it would be letter if each department is provided one CCTV camera Dr. S. Parthasarthy appreciated it and said that it will be really good. There was eloborate discussion on Major and Munch Projects: Auto Gra for the year 2013 - 14 and 2014 - 15 was submitted. When there was a discussion regarding examination fund it was said that fifty Lakels unds given to the Self sufficient Scheme Every membel of the board praised and were astonished by the co-ordination of the college. Dr. Bernie Bernett was much worried about Part II English results and suggested that question patterns must he given to the students and train them up in such a way so that it will enhance their knowledge to fall interviews There was another discussion on having the same elective paper. It was suggested that it can be changed from batch to batch so that many elective papers ca be introduced There was a serious discussion on introducing new courses like Bio-techonology, Bio-chemistry and Bio-information which is the need of the hour Dr. K. S. Shibramaniyas gave valuable suggestion about the maintener of the existing campus. He spoke on rain water harvesting Ivater shed management and Jolar system which the college has already implemented. The members of the board were amazed by all the activities carried out in college and wished the college to get A breade in NAA. C. I has after a detailed discussion the meeting ended Successfully Mrs. C. Thennozh Member Secretary proposed note of thanks and recorded the mentures of the melling

1	
in edit	Members present: Dr. Berniel M.S.C., MPhil., Ph.D., Period Bennett
1.	Dr. Bernice M.S.C., MPhil., Ph.D.,
35 - A-	
	Crout Arts and Science College Manalmedu Ditit
	Manalmedu District
	Nagapattinam District
9.	Dr. K.S. Subramaniyam M.A., M. Ed., M. Phil, MBA., Ph.D., ARR. Group of Company Level Limits Kumhakonam.
~	ARR Group of Company le. 1. Junior
	Kumhakonam.
3.	Dr. (Imt) John Merina M.Se. MPhil., B. Ed., Ph. D., PGDC A., Regional Joint Director of Collegiate Education (Gucharge)
A CONTRACTOR	Regional Tourt Pirector of Collegiale Lineaum (Contractor)
-	Ilanjavur
	Dr. S. Parthasarathy M.Sc. M. Phil., Ph. D. PGDCA.,
4.	Angual Proposal and Head
	Department of Bioinformatics Vanda 6 10 15
	Bharathidanh undersity,
V	Department of Bioinformatics Bharathidana university, Jrichisappali
	11
5.	Prof D. Vyayarakehmi M.Sc., M. Phil Associated Professor in Physics Stumber man.
100	Prof D. Vygajatakshmi M.S., M. Phil Associated Professor in Physics Gout. College For Women (Autonomous) Kumbakonam
the state of	Gout. College for Nomen (strongers)
	Proj. T. All M.Sc. M. Phil, P. A. B. 18. 18
6'	The of Physics
	Brout. Cellege for Women (Autonomous) Kumbakonam.
7.	
***	HOD of Commerce P. H. G. I.
- 4	Grovernment løllege For Women 06/10
	(Antenemous) Kumbakonam
A STATE OF	

Backer brown of	
A SE THE Y	
Dr. W. Jayaseeli M. Com: M.F.	hil., Ph. D.,
Asst Professor in Commerce	21. Vijais
a La-llage to Women	2. Willis
(Autonomous) Kumbakonam	and the self-of the same
Orof. V. Lakshmi M.A. HPhil. HDD of Economics: Covernment College For Womes Lautonomous) Kumhakenam	The same of the sa
Orof V. Lakshmi M. A. Misson	V. Sawhi 6/10/15
HOD of Economics	6/10/15
Consultament College for Nome	
foutonomous) Krimhak enum	· San
	THE RESERVE AND A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE
The state of the s	
	-
	The state of the s
	The Carlot of th
	The second secon
	The Charles of the Control of the Co
	The second secon
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	The second secon
A STATE OF THE STA	The second secon
ALDER DE BEARA - ME MAGIA	Control of the second s
	the state of the s
	and the second state of the second se
	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR
	TO M ANA CONTRACTOR STATE OF THE STATE OF TH
70	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH
to work the	
	The second secon